
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

June 8, 2016 

7:30 PM 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER THOMAS 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

A.  Engineer’s Report – May 

B.  Building Report – May 

C.  Police Report – May 

D.  HTMA Meeting Minutes – April 12, 2016 

E.  HTMA Monthly Budget Report – April   

F.  Planning Commission Minutes – April 19, 2016 

G.  Pool Advisory Board Minutes – April 12, 2016 

 

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

  

B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes   

 

  1.  Sumneytown Pike/Rte. 309 Connector Road  

       Resolution #16-21 

       Motion for Approval   



 

 2 

 

  2.  Walnut Street Bridge – Bid Notice and Schedule  

 

  3.  Broad Street Sidewalk Grant Project – Signature Authorization 

       Resolution #16-22 

       Motion for Approval  

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

   
 1.  Police Officer Eligibility List - Civil Service Commission  
      Motion to Commence Process to Establish List    

 
2.  North Penn DUI Task Force Grant  

      Resolution #16-23 
      Motion to Approve  

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

  1.  Pension Amendment Discussion – Reducing Long-Term Liabilities  

 

VIII. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

   

  1.  Meeting Schedule – July/August  

 

  2.  Pedestrian Crossing – Orvilla/Independence  

   

 

IX.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

X. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 















1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA  19440 

Phone:  215-855-0900 Fax:  215-855-0243 

Email:  mail@hatfieldtownship.org 

www.hatfieldtownship.org 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  Aaron Bibro, Township Manager     

  

From:   Barbara Keifer, Safety and Code Enforcement Department 

 

Date:   June 1, 2016 

 

Re:   May 2016 Building Report 

 

 

 

     # of Permits   Fees Collected 

 

Building 81 $88825.30 

 

Electrical 25 $7420.63 

 

Mechanical 14 $3274.65 

 

Plumbing 10 $3630.00 

 

Fire Protection 8 $2233.50 

 

Contractor Registrations 14 $1050.00 

          

Use & Occupancy 19 $1540.00 

 

 TOTAL: 171 $107974.08 

 

. 

mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org


                                                   
                                                                

                                                
  
  
 
 

                                     Hatfield Township        
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 

The timeframe for this report is 05/01/16 – 05/31/16 
  
(1628) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(97) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(9) Non -Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(242) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(17) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(95) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(197) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(17) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(6) DUI 
 

(5) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(24) Thefts were reported 
 



 
 
 
 
Addendum: 
 

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Aggravated 
Assault, Criminal Conspiracy, DUI, Drug Possession, Endangering 
Welfare of Another  Person, Possessing Instruments Of Crime, 
Receiving Stolen Property, Recklessly Endangering Another Person, 
Retail Theft, Simple Assault, Theft By Unlawful Taking, Theft From 
Motor Vehicle, Theft By Deception. 
 

 
** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Disorderly Conduct, Public 
Drunkenness, Retail Theft 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 















 1 

 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 19, 2016 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Zisk at 7:30pm.  Other members present 

were Mr. Allen, Mr. Guttenplan, Ms. Miller, and Mr. Mininger.  Staff was represented by 

Mr. Kuhner, Mr. Sweeney, and Mr. Amey. 

 

II. MINUTES 

 

A.  Upon motion by Mr. Allen and second by Ms. Miller, the minutes of the March 15, 

2016 meeting were approved, with Mr. Guttenplan abstaining from the vote.  

 

III. SUBDIVISIONS & LAND DEVELOPMENTS 

 

 A. (15-10) Arbors Commercial, Bethlehem Pike & N Broad St., Land Development, 

Zoned C  

 

The applicant was represented by his attorney, Frank Bartle.  Mr. Bartle noted that 

the project would result in the creation of a 100 car parking lot for the Colmar 

SEPTA Station along with a multi-tenant commercial building, all to be located to the 

north of N Broad Street and in front of the existing Arbors townhouse community.  

He also mentioned that prior to the meeting, Mr. Gambone had met with 

representatives of the Arbors HOA and agreed to add additional landscaping along 

the common property line.  Also appearing for the applicant were Matt Chartrand, 

civil engineer, and Greg Richardson, Traffic Engineer.  Both explained that the 

project was designed to minimize the impact on existing residents of the Arbors. 

 

Mr. Bartle said that the applicant has agreed to comply with review comments from 

the township consultants, and will make all applicable contributions. 

 

Joe Liebel spoke for the HOA and thanked Mr. Gambone for his cooperation.  He 

said that the residents’ thought a fence should be incorporated into the buffer at the 

rear of the project; however, the Planning Commission thought a berm and 

landscaping would be more effective.  Mr. Liebel also asked that the developer 

consider “no parking” signs along Broad Street and limiting lighting so as not to 

impact the residents; Mr. Gambone agreed to do so. 

 

With no further discussion, and conditioned upon satisfactorily addressing all review 

comments, a motion to recommend approval was made by Mr. Allen.  The motion 

was seconded by Ms. Miller and passed unanimously. 

 



 2 

 

 B. (16-02) Retail Sites, 935 Bethlehem Pike, Land Development, Zoned C 

 

  This application was formally accepted for distribution and review.  

 

 IV. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

  V. ADJOURNMENT 

 

With no further business to transact, the meeting was adjourned at 9:10pm.  



Hatfield Pool Advisory Board 

Tuesday, April 12, 2016 

Currently Present: Jen Ahern, Bob Lanuouette, Becky McHenry and Sandie Musoleno  

Township Representatives:  Jerry Andris and Ashley O’Neill 

HAC Staff:  None Present 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM by Bob Lanuouette. 

Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Becky McHenry. 

Citizens Comments: The swim team has been very complimentary and supportive of the changes that 
have been made to the HAC so far.  Bob mentioned that the Hatfield Connections publication was very 
clear regarding the HAC. 

Agenda Items:  

Staff and Facility Reports and Updates: 

1. Ashley updated the Board on the current season passes that have been purchased 
as well as group and party rentals thus far.  Many recurring groups have already 
signed up for the upcoming season.  There will be a cap on how many camps can 
attend on one particular day.  HAC staff will follow through with the camp counselors 
regarding the number of campers that will attend on each day. 

2. There will always be two managers each day at the HAC. 
3. The swim team and the HAC are discussing the purchase of new lane lines.  The 

Board had a brief discussion as well; Ashley will keep the Board up to date as this 
progresses. 

4. All uniforms have been confirmed.  All staff will wear red; females will receive one 
bathing suit and the males will receive one as well.  If staff would like to purchase 
extra suits, they may do so at their own expense.   

Other Business:  None to report. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 7 P.M. at the Township 
Building. 

Adjournment:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Jen Ahern to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:37 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,      

Jennifer Ahern, PAB Secretary 

 



 

{01807038;v1 } 

 

 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION #16-21 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF HATFIELD 

TOWNSHIP OF PARTNERSHIP AND SUPPORT FOR THE ROUTE 309 

CONNECTOR PROJECT IN THE TOWNSHIP OF HATFIELD, PA. 

 

 WHEREAS, the 309 Connector Project is a roadway connection project between PA 

Route 309 and the PA Turnpike Lansdale Interchange (the “Project”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Project creates an improved connection between PA 63 (near the 

Lansdale Interchange of I-476) and PA 309 (near the southern terminus of the Sellersville 

Bypass) in Bucks County; and  

   

 WHEREAS, the Project will proceed in three phases; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Phase 1 (MPMS #16438) provided a 2-lane roadway connection by 

upgrading two existing 2-lane roads (Wambold Road and Township Line Road) and connecting 

them with a 2-lane roadway approximately one mile in length from Sumneytown Pike (S.R. 

0063) to Allentown Road. This Phase 1 project was completed in May, 2012;  and  

 

 WHEREAS, Phase 2 (MPMS #77211) of the Project involves extending Wambold Road 

from Allentown Road to Cowpath Road and Township Line Road 

 

WHEREAS, Phase 3 (MPMS #105803) will reconstruct and widen Township Line 

Road, between Souderton pike and the Sellersville Bypass: and  

 

 WHEREAS, when completed, the roadway Project will carry an Average Daily Traffic 

(“ADT”) of approximately 11,500 vehicles; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Phase 1 of the Project was constructed in Lower Salford and Towamencin 

Townships.  Phases 2 and 3 will be constructed in Franconia, Hatfield and Hilltown Townships; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, final design and right-of-way funding is provided for in the first two years 

of the Draft Delaware Valley Regional Planning Commission 2017 Transportation Improvement 

Program.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners hereby commits to and offers partnership and support to PennDOT during the 

upcoming design, as well as to the neighboring municipalities in any way necessary to move the 

Project forward and secure its completion.   

 



 

{01807038;v1 } 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 DULY PRESENTED AND ADOPTED by the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in a public meeting held this _____ day of 

________________, 2016. 

 

 

ATTEST:     HATFIELD TOWNSHIP  

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

 

 

_________________________________ By: ________________________________ 

Aaron Bibro, Township Manager            Thomas C. Zipfel, President 



{01810686;v1 } 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION 16-22 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF  

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

 WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and Hatfield Township entered into 

Agreement No. 164169 wherein the Commonwealth and Township agreed to participate in the 

Transportation Enhancement Program relative to improvements to Broad Street identified as 

MPMS #74807 (the “Agreement”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the design of the Broad Street improvements has shown that the cost will 

be in excess or different than those shown in Agreement No. 164169; and  

 

 WHEREAS, both the Commonwealth and the Township are desirous of supplementing 

Agreement No. 164169 for the additional/different costs.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners approves the execution of the Supplemental General Reimbursement Agreement 

for Federal Projects (Agreement No. 164169A) and authorizes President, Thomas C. Zipfel, to 

affix his name to the supplement and acknowledges Aaron Bibro, Township Manager, as being 

certified to attest and declare that this Resolution is a true and correct copy adopted at the 

meeting of the Board.     

 

DULY PRESENTED AND ADOPTED by the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in a public meeting held this 8th day of 

June, 2016. 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

ATTEST: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Aaron Bibro  Thomas C. Zipfel, President 

Township Manager   

        



RESOLUTION 16-23 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by authority of the __     Board of _____________ 

          (Name of governing body) 

_________ Commissioners ___________ of the __Hatfield Township_______, 

             (Name of Municipality) 

___Montgomery_________ County, and it is hereby resolved by authority 

 

of the same, that the __Township Manager________ of said Municipality, 

      (designate official title) 

Authority be authorized and directed to sign the attached grant on its  

 

behalf. 

 

ATTEST        _____Hatfield Township __

           (Name of Municipality) 

 

__________________________      By: _________________________ 

(Signature and designation     (Signature and designation 

  of official title)     of official title) 

 

__________________________        Aaron Bibro, Township Manager  

Print or type above name and         Print or type above name and 

title           title 

           

(SEAL) 

 

 I, __Aaron Bibro____________,  ___Township Manager________ 

        (Name)           (Official title) 

of the ____Hatfield Township__________________, do hereby certify that 

  (Name of governing body or municipality) 

 

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at 

 

a regular meeting of the __Board of Commissioners________________, 

            (Name of governing body) 

 

held the _______ day of __________, 2016  . 

 

DATE:              , 2016 

        ____________________________ 

        (Signature and designation 

          of official title) 

 

            _Aaron Bibro, Township Manager

                        Print or type above name/title 


	June 8, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – May
	Building Report – May
	Police Report – May
	HTMA Meeting Minutes – April 12, 2016
	HTMA Monthly Budget Report – April
	Planning Commission Minutes – April 19, 2016
	Pool Advisory Board Minutes – April 12, 2016
	Resolution #16-21 -- Sumneytown Pike/Rte. 309 Connector Road
	Resolution #16-22 -- Broad Street Sidewalk Grant Project – Signature Authorization
	Resolution #16-23 -- North Penn DUI Task Force Grant

